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RE: Resination Letter_Jayaraj Inbox

 <bijusurendran@fostpro.com>
to Jayaraj, Preethi, Bhavya, me
Biju Surendran

Resignation accepted.
Wish you all the best for a better career opportunity.
 
Regards
Biju Surendran
 

From: Jayaraj 
 Sent: 02 August 2019 11:32

 To: 'bijusurendran' <bijusurendran@fostpro.com>
 Cc: 'Bhavya Murali' <bhavya.m@fostpro.com>; raj.jayaraj09@gmail.com

 Subject: Resination Letter_Jayaraj
 
Hi ,
 
Good Morning !
 
Kindly find attached copy of my resignation Letter .
 
It was immense pleasure working with the team of FOSTPRO.
 
Thanks & regards,
Magimai Jayaraj

mailto:bijusurendran@fostpro.com
mailto:bhavya.m@fostpro.com
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Relieving Letter 

April 20th, 2021 

 

Magimai Jayaraj P  

No.132, Munireddy Building 

Subbanapalya, MS Nagar Post 

Banaswadi 

Bangalore-56033 

 

Dear Magimai, 

 

With reference to your resignation letter dated on 14th April 2021 we hereby accept your 

resignation and agree to relieve you from the duties on 15th April 2021 We confirm that you have 

worked in our company from 09th September 2019 as Team Lead-Talent Acquisition. 

 

During your employment with us we found you to be hardworking, diligent and honest in performing 

your duties. 

 

The management would like to thank you for your service with the company and we wish you all the 

best in your future endeavors. 

 

Best Regards 

 

 

 
Vicky. A 

Manager-HR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

+91 80 4093 7207 

 

hr@sevengeomax.com 

 

No 3, 5th Cross, Ground Floor, P & T Layout, Horamavu, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560043 

mailto:info@sevengeomax.com


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Nov 06, 2022 
Magimai Jayaraj  
Q9027
 
 
 

Sub: Experience Letter
 

This is to certify that Magimai Jayaraj was employed with our organization during the period Nov 25, 2021 to Sep
16, 2022.
 
His / Her designation at the time of leaving was Senior Executive - Talent Acquisition and have been discharged of
duties to our satisfaction. We found him / her sincere, hardworking and result oriented during his / her tenure.
 
We thank Magimai Jayaraj for contribution and wish him / her every success in life.
 
 
 
With Regards,
 
Yours Sincerely 
For QualityKiosk Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
 

 
Sanjeev Chugh  
 CHRO 
 
 
 
Note : Please note that This is system generated letter and physical signature is not required
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November 24, 2021

M agimai Jayaraj

QKCT646

Sub: Experience Letter

This is to cert ify that M agimai Jayaraj was employed with our organizat ion during the period July 12,

2021 to November 24, 2021.

His designat ion at the t ime of leaving was Consultant and has been discharged of dut ies to our

sat isfact ion. We found him sincere, hardworking and result  oriented during his tenure.

We take this opportunity to thank M agimai for his contribut ion and wish him every success in life.

With Regards,

On behalf of  QualityKiosk Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Shourya K Chakravarty

CHRO

Note: Please note that This is system generated letter and physical signature is not required
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October 06, 2023 
<<<41142 Magimai Jayaraj P>>> 

 
 
 

Relieving and Experience Letter 
 

 
To Whomsoever it may Concern 

 
 

 
This is to certify that  Mr. Magimai Jayaraj P, Employee Number - 41142 has worked with 
Hinduja Global Solutions Limited from March 21, 2023 to September 20, 2023 and was 
designated as “Senior Talent Acquisition” at the time of leaving the organization. 
 
His performance was satisfactory during the tenure of employment. 
 
The Company wishes good luck in all future endeavors.  
 

Yours truly, 
 
For Hinduja Global Solutions Limited, 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 (Prajakta Shirude) 
 Head- Human Resources 
 Business Services Division 
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